LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street + Lexington, KY 40507 + (859) 258-3609

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin

Division of Police
DATE: October 17, 2012

RE: Intetlocal Cooperation Agreement {Amendment to Resolution 419-2011)

Please find attached amendment to Resolution 419-2011, Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

between the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government and the Jessamine County Sheriff’s
.Office. ‘

This agreement addresses police response and clarifies routing of 911 calls for delineated properties
that are located on or near the Fayette/Jessamine County lines, or are properties that the LFUCG has
a vested interested. This amendment is due to recent construction of homes at or near the borders of
Fayette and Jessamine County. These have Fayette County addresses and/or access to the homes
cross county border lines. This amendment will allow such jurisdiction and law enforcement power
to be exercised in Jessamine County by regular full-time sworn Lexington Division of Police
Officers who are trained pursuant to KLEFF standards for police officers in Kentucky and shall
include the authority to respond to calls, conduct investigations and searches, make arrests, seize
property pursuant to applicable law, carry firearms, execute search and arrest warrants, deliver
subpoenas and summonses issued under authority of law, and perform other law enforcement duties
and activities as directed by the Chief of Police, or his designee. Also attached is a map, which
defines the geographic area where this agreement provides Lexington Division of Police with law
enforcement powers,

Upon approval and signing, please forward four (4) original agreements to the Chief’s Office for
distribution to involved agencies. There will be no budgetary impact.

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

RB/rmh

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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